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Australian Government

Department of Finance

Ms Lyn Beverley
Secretary
Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms Beverley
Correction

I am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Additional Estimates
Hearings of the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, on
Tuesday, 28 February 2017.

The Chair asked about the origins of a line in the Finance graduate recruitment video
(reference page 61 Hansard proof). In my testimony, I stated that that line was the result
of a change in the script made at the request of the graduate.

I have since been advised that a member of the production crew suggested this change to
the script.
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David Fredericks
- Deputy Secretary
Budget and Financial Reporting Group
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